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From: Davis, James

Sent: i 2QP2 855 P ;

s Ca§¢§acbg%§é%*gﬁﬁ§4-RP BoeliiMent 444-4  Filed 05/24/10 Page 51 of 66 PagelD 4620
Subject: Memphis Update

Attachments: report.doc

From: Sheppard, Heather

Sent:  Friday, October 18, 2002 3:50 PM
To: Davis, James

Subject:
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To: SFGC Global

From: James M. Davis, CFO
Date: October 17,2002

Subject: Memphis Office Update

Within our corporate strategic plan, a major goal is to conceive, plan, and
implement a comprehensive investment strategy for the Stanford Group of
Companies. At issue here is the desire to bring the wealth management
concept to our many separate units that serve thousands of customers
worldwide. We are presently building a wealth management framework that
will be instrumental in guiding the creation and implementation of the
various business models for all of our companies for the ultimate benefit of
all our esteemed customers. Up until now, much of this framework and
action and interaction by company has been intuitive. However, we are
working on the formal strategic investment plan scheduling early first
quarter 2003 to begin company-by-company small group meetings for the
purpose of review, input, and enhancement. In these small group meetings,
we will further refine individual applications of the investment strategy so
that each department, each company, each division, and each unit
understands fully how their teams relate to the plan and how the plan relates
to their teams.

As an integral part of our overall investment strategy, over the past three and
one half years I have been working with Laura Pendergest Amy and her
investment research team to create a world-class portfolio research
management and trading division. Historically, my office has implemented
the Board of Director’s investment management philosophy by using the
global expertise of proven advisory relationships. This has been a successful
model. However, the Stanford Group has grown immensely over recent
years and the strategy of the Board of Directors, with respect to investment
management, has been modified so as to directly manage our various
portfolios, trading activities, and research in an ever-increasing way. To that
end, Laura has hired and trained an elite group of managers and analysts; as
a consequence, over the past twenty-four months we have measurably
increased the hands-on management of a large part of our traditional
portfolios and the lion’s share of economic and market research. On the
alternative investment front, Laura’s team has conceived, planned, and
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implemented some half dozen trend following trading systems. These
systems have been exhaustively back-tested through the alpha testing stage
and two of the systems have completed beta testing and are now trading live
with spectacular results. Therefore, we are still executing our tried and true
investment philosophy, but with significantly more direct hands on
management.

Investments and Research Division:

The most important resource of any company division, department, unit, or
project is the human element. I believe in growth, for without it our group
will wither on the vine. We have experienced considerable growth company
wide and in the Investments and Research division - in quality and quantity.
Consistent growth is primarily a product of a strong resource of talent.

Leading the growth on the investment front has been our Managing Director
of Investments and Research, Laura Pendergest Amy. Laura came to
Stanford from Mississippi State University six years ago after receiving her
Master’s Degree in Mathematics with honors. Following an intensive three-
year management and technical training program as a Research Analyst and
Proprietary Trader, Laura was promoted to Portfolio Manager where she had
personal responsibility for several hundred million dollars of assets under
management. It was during her tenure in this position that she single-
handedly built the investment and research division as we know it today.

Earlier this year, Laura was promoted to the position of Managing Director
of Investments and Research, reporting to the Chief Financial Officer, and as
such the Investment Committee of the Board of Directors. In this position
Laura oversees research, proprietary trading, portfolio management and
implements investment strategy for the Group. Laura and her team manage
in excess of 1.6 billion in assets as they interact globally for the benefit of
the Stanford companies, especially for SIBL, STCL, BOA and SFG.

Please join me and offer congratulations to Laura for her recent promotion
and for the job she and her team have done this year.

As we continue to grow I urge you to utilize the Memphis team in any way
that you feel will bring value to your operation. Laura is the manager of this
office. Contact Laura with all Investments and Research issues and other
day-to-day concerns where the Memphis office is involved.
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From: Ventrice, Ed [EVentrice@StanfordEagle.com]

Sent: Case 3:09-cv-0074aney Dbtvife 008430 RMled 05/24/10 Page 55 of 66 PagelD 4624
To: Chaisson, Scott S.

Cc: Green, Jason

Subject: Fw: Wall st journal in beginning of july

Scott what's the deal with this, is this place a ticking time bomb?
Ed Ventrice CPA, CFP, CIMA, PFS

Managing Director

Stanford Group Company

561-350-4602 Mobile

————— Original Message -----

From: Bohs, Brenda

To: Bober, Michael

Cc: MacDonald, Michael; Ventrice, Ed

Sent: Mon Jul 14 11:00:51 2008

Subject: RE: Wall st journal in beginning of july

Hi:
[ had Derik check Bloomberg and this is all he found:

By Alison Fitzgerald

July 3 (Bloomberg) -- The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission is investigating sales of certificates of deposit by Stanford Group
Company in its affiliated Antigua-based offshore bank.

The SEC issued subpoenas yesterday to two former Stanford Group employees asking for information about the CD sales by its offshore bank,
Stanford International Bank Ltd. The subpoenas also demanded sales-training materials for the CDs and so-called mutual fund wrap programs,
which are portfolios of diversified mutual funds. The companies are owned by billionaire R. Allen Stanford.

The subpoenas were provided to Bloomberg News by Mike O'Brien, the Houston-based attorney for two former employees, Charles Rawl and
Mark Tidwell. They are both suing Houston-based Stanford Group, accusing the company of forcing them to resign because they did not want to
participate in illegal activities that they say Stanford Group was requiring them to carry out.

Stanford Group spokeswoman Lula Rodriguez said the company is *'not aware of any formal actions by the SEC related to either Mr. Tidwell
or Mr. Rawl or connected to any of our clients."

Rodriguez said the allegations *“have been made by disgruntled employees and are totally without merit."

SEC spokesman John Nester said the agency does not confirm or deny the existence of an investigation. Rawl and Tidwell were both
investment advisers for Stanford Group in Houston.

‘Leave That Place'

“"All we wanted to do was leave that place, get out of there and get our clients out safe and sound," Rawl said in an interview.

In the lawsuit, Rawl and Tidwell claim that the company failed to file forms to the U.S. Treasury Department disclosing its clients' offshore
holdings and did not advise its clients to file those forms.

The lawsuit also alleges that Stanford Group purged files and destroyed documents as early as last year related to what Tidwell and Rawl
claim is an ongoing SEC investigation regarding the CD sales practices. The lawsuit alleges that the company gave clients false historical
performance data for its securities.

In court papers, Stanford Group said it had fired Tidwell and Rawl and that the two owe the company repayment of loans made to them.

Rawl said he owes Stanford Group $579,441. He said the company paid him a bonus upon his hiring in 2005 that would vest over time and
that he was required to pay back when he left the company early. Tidwell owes the company $155,598, according to court papers filed by
Stanford Group.

R. Allen Stanford was ranked the 605th-richest person in the world by Forbes Magazine this year, with an estimated net worth of $2.0 billion.
Stanford International Bank had $6 billion in assets as of July, 2007, the company said on its Web site.

--Editors: Michael Forsythe, Otis Bilodeau

To contact the reporter on this story:
Alison Fitzgerald in Washington at +1-202-624-1846 or Afitzgerald2@bloomberg.net

To contact the editor responsible for this story:
Michael Forsythe +1-202-624-1840 or mforsythe@bloomberg.net

Brenda L Bohs
561-544-8266 (P)

561-544-8265 (F) 177



From: Bober, M@b@é 3:0
Sent: Monday, July 14, 200
To: Bohs, Brenda

Cc: MacDonald, Michael
Subject: Re: Wall st journal in beginning of july

Alex from miami. I think it was july 2nd date. Alex said go to www.bloomberg and put stanford in search engine. Thanks
Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Device

Michael Bober CPA, CFP, CIMA, PFS
Managing Director

Stanford Group Company
561-350-4634 mobile

————— Original Message -----

From: Bohs, Brenda

To: Bober, Michael

Cc: MacDonald, Michael

Sent: Mon Jul 14 09:10:42 2008

Subject: RE: Wall st journal in beginning of july

Hi:

[ search online on WSJ and didn't see anything. I am not sure if you have more access with a login.
Google had nothing

Yahoo had nothing

Derik has some old journals in the office so he will bring them home and I will look

[ looked on the portal and the same employees are still listed as when we got here.
Where did you hear this?

Brenda L Bohs
561-544-8266 (P)
561-544-8265 (F)

From: Bober, Michael

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 9:31 AM

To: Bohs, Brenda

Cc: MacDonald, Michael

Subject: Wall st journal in beginning of july

Bb

Good morning. There was an article in wsj about some brokers in denver leaving stanford and their comments about the firm. Can u google or
see if u can find and please send to me.

Raining up here but all good. Meeting with alvarez young prospect in an hour and with alex and arturo.
Thanks

Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Device

Michael Bober CPA, CFP, CIMA, PFS

Managing Director

Stanford Group Company
561-350-4634 mobile
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From: MacDonald, Michael

Sent: Monday, Gilgald:08)0&/-08724-N Document 444-4 Filed 05/24/10 Page 58 of 66 PagelD 4627
To: Bohs, Brenda; Bober, Michael

Cc: Ventrice, Ed

Subject: Re: Wall st journal in beginning of july

"Oh the web we weave"

Let's hope they are lying

And sgc 1s not doing something underhanded

This message has been sent by my blackberry wireless device Michael S MacDonald VP Investments Stanford Group Company
561-544-8263

----- Original Message -----

From: Bohs, Brenda

To: Bober, Michael

Cc: MacDonald, Michael; Ventrice, Ed

Sent: Mon Jul 14 11:00:51 2008

Subject: RE: Wall st journal in beginning of july

Hi:
I had Derik check Bloomberg and this is all he found:

By Alison Fitzgerald

July 3 (Bloomberg) -- The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission is investigating sales of certificates of deposit by
Stanford Group Company in i1ts affiliated Antigua-based offshore bank.

The SEC i1ssued subpoenas yesterday to two former Stanford Group employees asking for information about the CD sales by
1ts offshore bank, Stanford International Bank Ltd. The subpoenas also demanded sales-training materials for the CDs and
so-called mutual fund wrap programs, which are portfolios of diversified mutual funds. The companies are owned by
billionaire R. Allen Stanford.

The subpoenas were provided to Bloomberg News by Mike O'Brien, the Houston-based attorney for two former employees,
Charles Rawl and Mark Tidwell. They are both suing Houston-based Stanford Group, accusing the company of forcing them to
resign because they did not want to participate in illegal activities that they say Stanford Group was requiring them to
carry out.

Stanford Group spokeswoman Lula Rodriguez said the company is ~"not aware of any formal actions by the SEC related to
either Mr. Tidwell or Mr. Rawl or connected to any of our clients.''

Rodriguez said the allegations " “have been made by disgruntled employees and are totally without merit."''

SEC spokesman John Nester said the agency does not confirm or deny the existence of an investigation. Rawl and Tidwell
were both investment advisers for Stanford Group in Houston.

‘Leave That Place'’

““All we wanted to do was leave that place, get out of there and get our clients out safe and sound,'' Rawl said in an
interview.

In the lawsuit, Rawl and Tidwell claim that the company failed to file forms to the U.S. Treasury Department
disclosing its clients' offshore holdings and did not advise 1ts clients to file those forms.

The lawsuit also alleges that Stanford Group purged files and destroyed documents as early as last year related to
what Tidwell and Rawl claim is an ongoing SEC investigation regarding the CD sales practices. The lawsuit alleges that the
company gave clients false historical performance data for its securities.

In court papers, Stanford Group said it had fired Tidwell and Rawl and that the two owe the company repayment of loans
made to them.

Rawl said he owes Stanford Group $579,441. He said the company paid him a bonus upon his hiring in 2005 that would
vest over time and that he was required to pay back when he left the company early. Tidwell owes the company $155,598,
according to court papers filed by Stanford Group.

R. Allen Stanford was ranked the 605th-richest person in the world by Forbes Magazine this year, with an estimated net
worth of $2.0 billion. Stanford International Bank had $6 billion in assets as of July, 2007, the company said on its Web
site.

--Editors: Michael Forsythe, Otis Bilodeau

To contact the reporter on this story:
Alison Fitzgerald in Washington at +1-202-624-1846 or Afitzgerald2@loomberg.net 180

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

----- Original Message-----

From: Bober, Michael

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 10:19 AM

To: Bohs, Brenda

Cc: MacDonald, Michael

Subject: Re: Wall st journal in beginning of july

Alex from miami. I think i1t was july 2nd date. Alex said go to www.bloomberg and put stanford in search engine. Thanks
Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Device

Michael Bober CPA, CFP, CIMA, PES
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

I search online on WSJ and didn't see anything. I am not sure if you have more access with a login.
Google had nothing

Yahoo had nothing

Derik has some old journals in the office so he will bring them home and I will look

I looked on the portal and the same employees are still listed as when we got here.
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

Good morning. There was an article in wsj about some brokers in denver leaving stanford and their comments about the firm.
Can u google or see if u can find and please send to me.

Raining up here but all good. Meeting with alvarez young prospect in an hour and with alex and arturo.
Thanks
Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Device

Michael Bober CPA, CFP, CIMA, PES

Managing Director 181
Stanford Group Company

561-350-4634 mobile
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND
FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

LAWRENCE J. DE MARIA,
Plaintiff,

CASE NO. 06-05417 CA ((21)
STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP,
COMPANY and THE IDEA
ADVERTISING GROUP, INC.,

Defendants.

N N N N N N N N N N N

AMENDED COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, LAWRENCE J. DE MARIA (“DE MARIA”), by and through his undersigned
attorney, sues Defendants, STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP COMPANY (“STANFORD
FINANCIAL”) and THE IDEA ADVERTISING GROUP, INC., (“IDEA”), and alleges as follows:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

1. Plaintiff, DE MARIA, is an individual, sui juris, and at all times material to this
action was, a resident of Miami-Dade County, Florida.

2. Defendant, STANFORD FINANCIAL is, and at all times material to this action was,
a Florida corporation, which has its principal office in Houston, Texas and does business in Miami-
Dade County, Florida.

3. Defendant, IDEA, is, and at all times material to this action was, a foreign
corporation, which has its principal office in Houston, Texas and does business in Miami-Dade
County, Florida.

4. STANFORD FINANCIAL and IDEA were both employers of DE MARIA.

Law Offices of Dana M. Gallup, P.A. * 4000 Hollywood Blvd, Suite 265 South ¢ Hollywood, FL 33021 Tel: (954) 894-3035 * Fax: (954) 241-6585
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De Maria v. Stanford Financial Group Company, et al.
Case No.: 06-05417 CA ((21)
Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint

5. From 1997 through 2003, DE MARIA served as President of the Staten Island
Chamber of Commerce in New York, New York.

6. In or about 2003, while working for the Chamber of Commerce, DE MARIA was
solicited by Defendants’ Human Resources Manager, Sonja Liggett (“Liggett”), regarding the
opportunity to serve as Managing Editor for STANFORD FINANCIAL’s corporate magazine, the
Stanford Eagle. DE MARIA declined the solicitation at that time. However, later in the year,
Liggett again approached DE MARIA, this time regarding the opportunity to serve as Defendants’
Director of Corporate Communications.

7. DE MARIA interviewed for the Director of Corporate Communications Position,
meeting with the president of IDEA, Linda Wingfield (“Wingfield”), and R. Allen Stanford
(“Stanford”), who is, and at all times material was, the president and Chairman of the Board of
STANFORD FINANCIAL.

8. DE MARIA was told that, as director, he would be in charge of all corporate
communication, and he would also be the chief writer and editor for Defendants. DE MARIA was
told that he would serve as the “right hand” of Stanford and would be invited to all board meetings.
DE MARIA was to unify all corporate communication functions and the position was described as
one of influence.

9. In or about December 2003, DE MARIA accepted the position of Director of
Corporate Communications for Defendants.

10. In order to effectively do his job, DE MARIA needed to obtain a comprehensive
understanding as to STANFORD FINANCIAL’s business and the role of its key employees, many
of whom were to be profiled in the Stanford Eagle. To that end, DE MARIA began asking probing

2
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De Maria v. Stanford Financial Group Company, et al.
Case No.: 06-05417 CA ((21)
Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint

questions about STANFORD FINANCIAL’s business model and, more specifically, how
STANFORD FINANCIAL earned its revenue. @~ DE MARIA learned that STANFORD
FINANCIAL was primarily involved in real estate development, financial services and also
controlled an offshore bank, Stanford International Bank, located in Antigua.

11.  As DE MARIA continued to gather information and ask questions, he became
increasingly marginalized within the company. He was rarely given access to Stanford and was
never allowed into a board meeting. Far from being treated like an executive of influence within
the company, DE MARIA found himself essentially having to answer to three to four assistants of
Stanford. In fact, Stanford’s chief of staff thwarted DE MARIA’s communication with Stanford
and even went so far as to hire a New York public relations firm to perform the job functions DE
MARIA was hired to do.

12.  In the early part of 2004, Wingfield took another position and was replaced by Mr.
Ron Rossi (“Rossi”™).

13.  In the Fall of 2004, DE MARIA objected to, raised concerns and provided
information about the following practices he reasonably believe were taking place on the part of

STANFORD FINANCIAL:

&

The majority of deposits into Stanford International Bank based in Antigua came
from South Americans seeking to hide their money;

b. STANFORD FINANCIAL was using fraudulent and misleading claims to attract
new money from investors into the company;

c. STANFORD FINANCIAL was falsifying its financial disclosures.

d. STANFORD FINANCIAL was operating a “Ponzi” or pyramid scheme, taking
new money to its offshore bank, laundering the money and using the money to

3
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finance its growing brokerage business, which did not have any profits of its
own, and to attract clients with artificially high yields on certificates of deposits;

e. Stanford and STANFORD FINANCIAL were making cash payments to
politicians in Antigua and heavily financing select American senators and
congressmen who were supportive of weakening American money laundering
laws.

14. The violations of law raised by DE MARIA include, but may not be limited to, 18
U.S.C. 1341 (Frauds and Swindles), 18 U.S.C. 1343 (Fraud by Wire, Radio or Television);

15.  In or about December 2004, shortly after DE MARIA raised concerns as set forth
above, Rossi told DE MARIA that Stanford was not satisfied with DE MARIA’s work and, as such,
on or about December 6, 2004, Defendants terminated DE MARIA.

16.  Notwithstanding the reason given by Defendants for DE MARIA’s termination, DE
MARIA asserts that he was terminated for objecting to and raising concerns about practices of his
employers that he reasonably believed violated federal and state laws, rules and regulations.

17.  Plaintiff has retained the undersigned attorney to represent him in this action and is
obligated to pay said attorney a reasonable fee for his services.

18.  All conditions precedent to bringing this action have been waived or are otherwise

excused.

COUNT I
VIOLATION OF FLORIDA’S PRIVATE WHISTLEBLOWER ACT

19. This is an action for violation of Florida’s Private Whistleblower Act, §§448.101-
448.105, Florida Statutes (“Whistleblower Act”), with damages in excess of $15,000.

20. Plaintiff reasserts the general allegations as set forth above and incorporates the same
herein by this reference.

4
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21.  Plaintiff is within the protected class of individuals as defined under §448.01, Florida
Statutes.

22. Defendants STANFORD FINANCIAL and IDEA are, and at all material times were,
“employers” as envisioned by §448.101, Florida Statutes.

23.  During his employment with STANFORD FINANCIAL and IDEA, Plaintiff became
aware of, objected to, and raised concerns about certain policies and practices of these Defendants,
as more specifically described in paragraph twelve (12) above, which violated state and federal
laws, rules and regulations.

24, STANFORD FINANCIAL’s and IDEA’s actions constituted prohibited employment
practices pursuant to the Whistleblower Act.

25. As a result of STANFORD FINANCIAL’s and IDEA’s violations of the
Whistleblower Act, Plaintiff has been damaged.

26. Plaintiff is entitled to the recovery of reasonable attorney’s fees and costs pursuant to
Section 448.104, Florida Statutes.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, LAWRENCE J. DE MARIA, prays for relief against Defendants,
STANFORD FINANCIAL GROUP COMPANY and THE IDEA ADVERTISING GROUP, INC.,
as follows:

a. That Plaintiff, have and recover from the Defendants actual damages suffered
as a result of these Defendants’ violations of the Whistleblower Act;

b. That Plaintiff, have and recover from the Defendants all front and back pay,
medical expenses, insurance benefits, pension benefits and all such other
legal and equitable relief recoverable under the Whistleblower Act;

c. That Plaintiff, have and recover from these Defendants compensatory
damages recoverable under the Whistleblower Act;

5
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d. That Plaintiff, have and recover from these Defendants all costs and
attorney’s fees incurred by Plaintiff in connection with the prosecution of this
action; and

e. That Plaintiff, have and recover from these Defendants such other and further

relief as this Court may deem just, necessary and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, LAWRENCE J. DE MARIA, hereby demands trial by jury as to all claims triable

by right of jury under Florida law.

Respectfully submitted,

LAW OFFICES OF DANA M. GALLUP, P.A.
Counsel for Plaintiff

4000 Hollywood Boulevard

Presidential Circle - Suite 265 South
Hollywood, Florida 33021

Telephone:  (954) 894-3035 (Ext. 235)
Facsimile: (954) 241-6585

E-Mail: dgallup@gallup-law.com

By:

DANA M. GALLUP
Florida Bar No. 0949329

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by facsimile
and regular mail to counsel for Defendants, Neil F. McGuinness, Esq., Bennett, Aiello, Henry &
McGuinness, LLP, The Ingraham Building Suite 808, 25 Southeast Second Avenue, Miami, Florida
33131-1603, fax no: (305) 358-9031 on this 18™ day of April, 2006.

By:

DANA M. GALLUP

6
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